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February 20, 2015
STATE OF MONTANA

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL ADDENDUM

RFP NO.: 15-2894P
TO BE OPENED: March 13, 2015
TITLE: Excess Workers’ Compensation and Employer Liability Insurance Coverage
ADDENDUM NO. 4
To All Offerors:

Attached are written questions received in response to this RFP.  These questions, along with the State's response, become an official amendment to this RFP.

All other terms of the subject "Request for Proposal" are to remain as previously stated.

Acknowledgment of Addendum:

The offeror for this solicitation must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.  This page must be submitted at the time set for the proposal opening or the proposal may be disqualified from further consideration.

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 4
Signed: ___________________________________

Company Name: ____________________________

Date: ______________________

Sincerely,
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Penny Moon
Senior Contracts Officer

	Question Number
	Page Number
	Section Number
	Questions & Answers for RFP 15-2894P

	1. 
	11
	3.1
	Q.
Is there a place where we can view the excess Workers’ Compensation Policy and the Other States Workers Compensation and Employers Liability Policy?
A.
These materials were posted to http://svc.mt.gov/gsd/onestop/Solicitations.aspx?args=A9ADF86D88792B5D8EA9104FBEAC3A8D  on January 30, 2015.  Note that Excel Workbook titled ”2014 MUS Excess App-updated data 12-31-14” that was posted with the original RFP support documents contains a data entry error in the payroll amount shown in the 2013-14 column on question #25.  The values shown for 2013-2014 are actually payroll values for 2012-2013.  See the document entitled “2015-16 Excess Application” posted in response to offeror question #8 below.  This updated application corrects that entry error and provides some additional updates as well

	2. 
	36
	Appendix C
	Q.
Underwriting Attachments - Reference is made under item 2. Most Recent Self-Insurance Renewal Application and DLI Approval. I cannot find this application in the documents provided via the link. Can you direct me to this attachment?
A.
These materials were posted to http://svc.mt.gov/gsd/onestop/Solicitations.aspx?args=A9ADF86D88792B5D8EA9104FBEAC3A8D  on January 26, 2015.

	3. 
	36
	MUS Payroll

&

Underwriting Attachments
	Q.
Supplemental Information:  Payroll

Could you please provide the 2015-16 ESTIMATED payroll by class code?
A.
FY2016 payroll estimate for risk class 8868=$374,100,000 and for risk class 9101=$68,500,000. 

	4. 
	36
	Underwriting Attachments
	Q.
Supplemental Information:  Bldg-Concentration

Could you please provide updated building concentration for 2015-16? (2014 attached) 
A.
Preliminary updates to the building concentration are now provided at
http://svc.mt.gov/gsd/onestop/Solicitations.aspx?args=A9ADF86D88792B5D8EA9104FBEAC3A8D .  

	5. 
	36
	Underwriting Attachments
	Q.
Supplemental Information:  Vehicle, Watercraft, Aviation 

Could you please provide completed supplements for 2015-16?  (blanks-attached) 
A.
Updated materials with the vehicle and watercraft schedules are now posted to http://svc.mt.gov/gsd/onestop/Solicitations.aspx?args=A9ADF86D88792B5D8EA9104FBEAC3A8D.  
An updated aviation supplement is not available at this time; however, there is no anticipated change in pilots and piloting credentials, aircraft, nature, duration and generally regional destination of the trips from the information originally posted with the RFP.

	6. 
	36
	Underwriting Attachments
	Q.
Supplemental Information:  Aircraft Exposure Summary 

Could you please provide updated summary to reflect 2015-16 exposure? (2014 attached)
The referenced form is posted to the website as Addendum #4 2014-15+MUS+Aircraft+Exposure+Summary_MUS.docs.
A.
An updated summary of aircraft exposures will not be provided at this time; however, the regional destinations, number of charter and private flights and nature and duration of trips are reportedly similar in 2015 and expected to stay reasonably consistent during 2016.    

	7. 
	36
	Underwriting Attachments
	Q.
Supplemental Information:  Claim Summary & Loss runs 

Could you provide “current” valued claim summary and loss runs for policy period 7/1/2004 to current?
A.
The claim summary and loss runs for policy years 2004 -2015, valued through 2-18-2015 are now posted at http://svc.mt.gov/gsd/onestop/Solicitations.aspx?args=A9ADF86D88792B5D8EA9104FBEAC3A8D. 

	8. 
	36
	Underwriting Attachments
	Q.
Supplemental Information:  MUS-WC-Renewal-App-Signed

Can you provide a completed excess workers’ compensation application? (attached)
A.
The 2015-16 Excess Application, Claims 50K greater 2-19-15 - A #8, and 2015 MUS Authorized Employee Commuters - A #8 are now posted at http://svc.mt.gov/gsd/onestop/Solicitations.aspx?args=A9ADF86D88792B5D8EA9104FBEAC3A8D.

	9. 
	36
	Underwriting Attachments
	Q.
Supplemental Information:  MUS-Foreign Travel Summary

Could you please provide updated summary to reflect 2015-16 anticipated foreign travel?  (2014 attached)
The referenced form is posted to the website as Addendum #4 2014-15+MUS+Foreign+Travel+Summary.docx.
A.
An updated summary of anticipated foreign travel will not be provided at this time; however, significant change in destinations, number and duration of trips is not expected to change significantly in 2016.   Answers to the specific questions posed in the referenced attachment are as follows:  Travel to Egypt by 1 faculty member from MSU for 5 days to attend a conference; the UM travel to Afghanistan and Egypt was made by a UM graduate student for purposes of academic research and not by an MUS employee.      

	10. 
	36
	MUS Payroll

&

Underwriting Attachments
	Q.
Supplemental Information:  Other States Payroll by state+8/14/14 

Could you please provide current payroll by state.  Updated report for all three tabs?
A.
Due to the administrative time required to pull non-Montana payroll, the information previously provided is the most current that will be available for this RFP process.  

	11. 
	36
	MUS Payroll
	Q.
Paragraph 2: MUS anticipates a similar number and distribution of non-Montana employees in the future, however, this employment will fluctuate with academic program priorities and funding.  
Could you please advise if there will be any major personnel changes in the upcoming policy term, such as complete removal of all employees in a state, or plans to open a large physical location with multiple employees?
A.
MUS does not anticipate major personnel changes nor does it have plans to open a large physical location with multiple employees.

	12. 
	NA
	NA
	Q.
The payroll on the Other States FY2014 (7-1-2013 – 6-30-2014) Payroll Report and the 7-1-2013 to 7-1-2014 Other States Policy differ. Should we use the payroll from the policy or the payroll from the payroll report in premium calculation?
A.
Please use the Payroll on the Other States FY2014 Payroll Report.  The policy payroll values are estimates made prior to the start of the policy year; the values in the payroll report reflect actual payroll through the end of fiscal year 2014.  Currently, premiums are adjusted based on the payroll reconciled at year end.    

	13. 
	NA
	NA
	Q.
Can we get loss runs from The Hartford for the Other States Policy?

A.
MUS has had zero (0) losses with The Hartford.

	14. 
	NA
	NA
	Q.
Since our 2nd & 3rd requested companies have not been assigned to anyone are we able to approach them, or are limited to the company that was assigned to us?

A.
Second and third request companies may be approached as follows: 

*Alliant may approach its second priority company, Safety National.
*5Star Specialty Program may approach its third choice company, Arch Insurance. 

**Hub International may approach is second and third priority companies, AmTrust Group and Zurich Insurance Co. Ltd.

*Alliant and 5Star Specialty proposed the same two companies in the same priority order. Alliant provided statements supporting the assignment of its proposed companies as beneficial to MUS whereas 5Start Specialty did not provide a supporting statement.  
**Hub International was the only offeror to propose these companies.  
NOTE: The 1st choices remain as previously indicated.
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